No. 289

AN ACT

HB 1759

Amending the act of May 21, 1943 (P. L. 595), entitled, as amended, "An act authorizing the Department of Property and Supplies to establish, operate and maintain restaurants, as herein defined, creating a revolving fund for this purpose, to be known as The State Restaurant Fund; and providing additional duties for the State Treasurer and the Department of Health in connection therewith," further providing for appropriation of moneys and the purposes for which available.

The General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania hereby enacts as follows:

Section 1. Subsection (a) of section 4, act of May 21, 1943 (P. L. 595), entitled, as amended, "An act authorizing the Department of Property and Supplies to establish, operate and maintain restaurants, as herein defined, creating a revolving fund for this purpose, to be known as The State Restaurant Fund; and providing additional duties for the State Treasurer and the Department of Health in connection therewith," amended July 13, 1967 (Act No. 49) P. L. 174, is amended to read:

Section 4. (a) The moneys which may be from time to time in The State Restaurant Fund are hereby specifically appropriated and made available to the Department of Property and Supplies to carry out the provisions of this act; for kitchen and dining room

equipment and furnishings and their replacement when necessary;

for replacements as they become necessary for the purchase of food, refreshments, supplies, materials and motor vehicles; for the payment of wages and salaries of employes and officers, premiums on workmen's compensation, liability and other necessary insurance and surety bonds for such employes and officers as may be charged with the handling of funds, and for any other expenses necessary to carry out the purpose of this act.

Approved—The 27th day of November, A. D. 1967.

RAYMOND P. SHAFER

No. 290

AN ACT

HB 1809

Authorizing the acceptance, as a gift, of the Bindnagles Evangelical Lutheran Church